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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: bhumphrey@tasman-geo.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Lynch, Kristen, 

EMNRD
Cc: hpconder@dcpmidstream.com; SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com; 'Blair, Yvonne B'; 

knorman@tasman-geo.com
Subject: DCP BE-7-4 Loop Site Characterization and Work Plan
Attachments: BE-7-4 Loop - SCRWP_Final.pdf

Good Morning,  
 
On behalf of DCP Midstream, Tasman Geosciences is providing the attached BE‐7‐4 Loop Site Characterization and 
Remediation Work Plan (SCRWP) which describes the results of the Site investigation and proposed remediation 
activities. If you would like to have a conference call to discuss the attached report or if you have any questions or 
require additional information regarding the activities discussed, please feel free to contact me anytime.    
 
Regards,  
 
Brian Humphrey 
Program Manager 
Tasman Geosciences 
O: 303‐487‐1228 
C: 720‐633‐5143 
6899 Pecos St., Unit C 
Denver, CO 80221 
bhumphrey@tasman‐geo.com 

 
 


